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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Christopher Kaetzel [ckaetzel@stratageotech .com] 
Tuesday, March 20, 2012 5:42 PM 
Hill, Carol 
Murnahan. Colleen 
FW: 
201203201 55857.pdf 

Christopher Kaetzel I Quality Systems Manager 
Strata, A Professional Services Corporation (STRATA) 
Ema il ckaetzel@stratageotech.com I Web www.StrataGeoTech .com 

Boise - 8653 W Hackamore Drive, Boise, Idaho 83709-1667 
Office 208.376.8200 I Fax 208.376.8201 I Cell 208.861.3976 

From: Christopher Kaetzel 
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 20 12 4:40 PM 
To: 'Roldan, lizette' 
Subject: 

Ms. Roldan , 
This email is in reg ards to license No. 11-29230-01 I'm not sure if you remember the particulars of this 

license, but it involves the appointment of a person from another company appointed as the RSO for a company and the 
storage of portable gauges in the other companies approved storage faci lity . That being sa id, the licensed company had 
an NRC inspection today and it was discovered that the storage facility was not listed on the license. In researching the 
documentation a letter was found that was supposed to be sent to your office amend ing the license cover letter to read 
Christopher Kaetzel as the Idaho Sand and Gravel (ISG) Radiation Safety Officer and to add the storage facility at 8653 
W . Hackamore Drive to the license. Since the 15G representat ive could not locate evidence that the correspondence had 
been signed and sent, I am enclosing a new signed request for the amendment. If you need any more information please 
contact me at the information below. Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Chris Kaetzel 

STRATA INC and 

Idaho Sand and Gravel 

Radiation Safety Officer 

Christopher Kaetzel I Quality Systems Manager 
Strata, A Professional Services Co rporation (STRATA) 
Email ckaetzel@stratageotech .com I Web www.StrataGeoTech .com 

Boise - 8653 W. Hackamore Drive , Boise, Idaho 83709-1667 
Office 208.376.8200 I Fax 208.376.8201 I Cell 208.861 .3976 
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March 20, 2012 

Lizette Roldan-Otero , Ph .D. 

U.S. NRC Region IV 
Texas Health Resources Tower 

612 E. Lamar Blvd" Suite 400 
Arlington, TX 76011 -4125 

I am requesting in th is letter that the U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission Materials 

License No.11 -29230-01 , expiration date June 30, 2016, Docket No. 030-37202 be 

amended in the following areas: 

A. (12) The Radiation Safety Officer f or this license to be Christopher Kaetzel. 

The Amended License cover letter has the RSO listed as Michael Kaetzel. . 

B. Due to the lack of an on-site supervision at the Idaho Sand and Gravel office 

storage location (924 N Sugar Street Nampa, Idaho). We would request the 

storage location be change to 8653 W . Hackamore Drive (the storage location for 

NRC License Number 11-27320-01) unti l an RSO based from that facil ity is 

installed . 

We appreciate you attention to this matter and if you have any questions or requi re 

fu rther information please call me at 208-466-5001 

,ld-~/~ 
Robert Von Unti9 
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NRC FORM 532 
(1 ·2012) 

DATE 

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 

tnl2 1/20 12 

NAME ANO ADDRESS Or: APPLICANT AND/OR I ICFNSFF 

Idaho Sand & (iravel Compa ny 
ATTN : Chris Kaetzel. RSO 
924 N. Suga r Sln:ct 
Nampa. If) 83653 - 13 10 

This is to acknowledge the receipt of your: 

IZJ LETTER and/or n APPLICATION 

LlCtNSt NUMBEr-/: 

I 1-29210-0 I 

MAil CONTROL NUMBER 

577 173 

LICENSING AND/OR TeCHNICAL REVIEI/IIER 

DATED: __ ~O~3~/2~O~/2~O~12=--

The initial processing, which included an admin istrative review, has been pertormed. 

IZJ AMENDMENT D TERMINATION L] NEW LICENSE D RENEWAL 

[(] There were no administrative omissions identified during our initial review. 

D This is to acknowledge receipt of your applicat ion for renewal of the material(s) license identified 
above. Your application is deemed timely filed, and accordingly, the license will not expire until 
fin al action has been taken by th is office. 

o Your application for a new NRC license did not include your taxpayer identification number. 
Please fill out NRC Form 531, located at the following link: 

h Up :l/www.nrc.govtreading -rmJd9.C:..Q.Q]le.ction_s!jQrms!nrc531 . pd f 

Send the completed NRC Form 531, by facsimi le, to the following number: (301) 415-5387 

A copy of your action has been emai ledloour License Fee and Accounts Receivable Branch, in 
our Headquarters office in Rockville , MD. You will be contacted separately if there is a fee issue 
involved. 

Your application has been assigned the above listed MAIL CONTROL NUMBER. When 
calling to inquire about this action, please refer to this control number. Your application has 
been forwa rded to a technica l reviewer. Please note that the technica l review, which is 
normally completed within 180 days for a renewa l application (90 days for all other requests) , 
may identify additiona l omissions or requi re additional information. If you have any questions 
concern ing the processing of your application, our contact information is listed below: 

NRC FORM 532 
(1 -2012) 

Region IV 
U_ S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
DNMS/NMSB - B 
1600 E. Lamar Boulevard 
Arlington, TX 76011 -4511 
(817) 200-1103 or (817) 200- 1140 



BETWEEN 

Accounts ReceivablelPayable 

eod 
Regional Licensing Branches 

I FOR ARPB USE J 
INFORMATION FROM L TS 

Proqram Codo: 03121 
Status Code' Pending Amendment 

Fee Category ' 3P 
Exp Date' 06/3012016 

Fee Comments' 
Decom Fin Assur Reqd: N 

License Fee Worksheet - License Fee Transmittal 

A, REGION 

1 APPLICATION AT I ACHED 

ApplicanVllcensee­

Received Dale: 
lJockel Number. 

Mail Control Number: 

l ,cense Number: 
AClIOn Type: 

IDAHO SAND & GRAVEL COMPANY 

0312012012 
3037202 

577173 

11 -29230-01 

Amendmenl 

2 FEE ATTACH[U / 

Amount -;­

Check No 

7 
3 COMMLN I S 

SKJlled 

Dare: 

8 . LICENSE FEE MANAGEMENT BRANCH (Check when milestone 03 is entered 

1 Fee Category and Amoun1. 

2 COOed Fcc Paid_ I\pplicallon may be processed for: 

Amendment: 

Renewal 

License: 

3 OTHFR _ ___________ _ _ 

Signed: 

Date. 


